

# The Canton of Dragon's Bay



## MEETING MINUTES

15th April 2018

Meeting open at 7:30 @ Dome Waikiki

**Attendance:** Mistress Liduina de Kasteelen van Valkenburg, Lady Avalon of the Isle, Lord Best Pickel, Lady Skjalddís Bragadóttir, Lord Sigmund, Lord Gobin

**Apologies:**

**March minutes reviewed and signed.**

**Correspondence:**

Hi Avalon,

Back when we used to use the Medina Hall a lot for feast we left the bond with the Town of Kwinana rather than too much back and forward with funds. I leave it to you to sort it out with them on the best way to return the funds.

All the best,

Peter

Good Afternoon Mr Fryer,

We are trying to make contact with somebody who may still be a part of the Shire of Dragons Bay? We are holding a bond for a hall hire back in 2009 as the cheque refund was never cashed. Are you able to advise who we should contact as we only have your name on our records from 2012? Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,  
Paula Hunt  
Paula.Hunt@kwinana.wa.gov.au

**Business Arising:**

A two week commentary period will be announced for the position of A&S officer being filled by Lady Sjkalddis. Huzzah!

**Officer Reports**

Acting Webminister: Avalon is going to work on the populace page and will use the mailing list for event announcements. Got log in details for the photo streaming so I can update photos (make Current DB Folk page)

Reeve:

Opening Balance: \$4,003.79

Closing Balance: \$4028.10

Still waiting for invoice from Jill.

Acting Chronicler: Summer edition went out on 1<sup>st</sup> of Feb. Next Newsletter is due out on the 1<sup>st</sup> of May.

Acting A & S: Aiming for monthly A & S sessions hosted by Lady Skjalddis Bragadóttir. A & S session for Sat 21<sup>st</sup> April.

Knight Marshall: We have no evidence of any deaths and all allegations are hearsay.

Acting Herald: Nothing to report at this time.

Constable: Attendance for training is still up and we are welcoming back members we haven't seen in a while. All paperwork has gone to Reeve and money has been deposited. Nobody died.

Seneschal: Provided the receipt for the recent purchase of archery stakes and dowels. Advertise for Herald.

**Officer Vacancies: Arts and Sciences, Chatelaine.**

**Events in Previous Months:**

Anealan Autumn Gathering 29 Mar – 1<sup>st</sup> April

**Upcoming Events:**

IKAC May 20 (add description for IKAC)

Pencampwr June 1-4

Investiture June 23rd

Midwinter July

**Proposed Events**

BBQ Bardecue May 6th

DB Champion of the Bow Aug 4th

IKAC at the Baronial Championship Sep

Green Dragon Nov 4th

**General Business:**

Marc will be looking to organise a Bardecue at the Lair. (A Bardic BBQ) Date discussed. Avalon to ask Jill about Hall Hire.

Meeting closed 8:25 pm

**Next Expected Meeting:**

Sunday 20<sup>th</sup> May after IKAC at The Lair

 27/5/18

JBythe 27/5/18